Registered Office: 162, College Road, Harrow, Middx.
29, Hillbury Avenue, Kenton Middx. Tel: 01-907 1529

The Operations Manager,
Dornoch Airport,
Dornoch,

Sutherland. 3rd August, 1973,

Dear Sir,

We write to you to enquire as to the possibility of leasing from you at
your premises at Dornoch, space suitable for the installation of stalls as
a Sunday market,

Such stalls might number upwards to 200 at any one time and we would
be prepared to pay for these at the rate of £2 per stall. We would under-
take to maintain the general condition and tidiness of the site and would
provide any necessary toilet facilities., We would ensure that health
regulations were respected.

We feel sure that you will appreciate that, while in no way interrupting
the normal functioning of your property, a valuable source of income will
be at your disposal.

We will be pleased to supply any further details you may require,

Yours faithfully,

i i) 't-'r*"--wiﬁ o

DIRECTOR.

Directors: J.L. Franklin. D.D. Franklin. S.R. Goldmann.




Our Ref:5B 29th August,1973

Ambhall, Ltd.,

29, Hillbury Avenus,
Kenton, 3
Middlesex,

Dear Sirs,
Domo ir-St

|
I refer to your letter of 3rd August, 1973 enquiring as to the possibility of leasing
premises for the use as a Sunday market. |

Doimoch Air-Strip is licensed as a private airfield and does not have the any
buildings at the site suitable for the purpose you envisage, Nedther is ther® any
Sunday Trading in Dornoc:, accordingly it would appear that the Town Council are not
in a position to help you in your project. I might add that there are no other
suitable buildings available in Domoch,

Yours faithfully,

Town Clerk,



